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Date: May 11, 2016

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

RE: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: QDS-BRCM1087

{Original Grant date: July 14, 2015)

Applicant: Broadcom Corporation

Pear Examiner,

This is to request a Class | permissive change for FCC 1D: QDS5-BRCM1087. There are no hardware or

electrical modifications to the applicable modular transmitter,

The major change filed under this application is:

Change #1 : Adding portable platforms, Lenovo YOGA 510-151SK, Lenovo ideapad FLEX 4-1570,
Lenovo YOGA 510-15IKB and Lenovo ideapad FLEX 4-1580, The hosts have the same antenna type as
originally approved with lower gains.

The installation and operating requirements, that detail the restrictions, separation distances and
antenna requirements for the modular conditions covered by the equipment authorization, are
documented in the instructions provided to OEM integrators.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Kanief Lawless
Director of Engineering, Systems Operations

Broadcom Corporation



